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From: Copernicus .= Add to: To Do, Calendar
To: Fred Parcells =
Date: Thu, May 31, 2012 3:57 pm

Fred, this i1s a review of Victonawville from its organizer and should be placed with Victonaville. Thanks. C.

From: FIMAN <infoi@fimav.gc.ca=

Date: May 31, 2012 22742 PM EDT

Toe "MOONJUNE RECORDS & MANAGEMENT <noanoamusici@moonjune. coms=
Subject: RE: Copernicus/FIMAW 2012

31/05/2012
Dear Leonardo,

It was really great to have Copernicus in Victonawvlle this year. Great performance and very needed to this year
Festival as it has been the most "provocative”, "disturbing” and "controversial” concert. About 100 people where in
the hall at the beginning of the concert and 50 stayed up to the end.

Mot much press at the moment but | quess the international magazine will say something about Copernicus, good or
bad!

We are very pleased to have presented Copernicus and personally to have talked and shaked hands with him.._ A
great artist!

Thanks for your collaboration and keep in touch!
Have a good summer.

Yours,

Michel Levasseur
Festival International de Musique Actuelle de Victonaville

Froductions Plateforme Inc.
CP 460, 82 Motre-Dame Est
Victonaville, QC G6P 6T3
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Doctor’s discovery
revealed the secret to
speaking any language
in just 10 days, Watch
this shocking video
and discover how you
can rapidly learn any
language in just 10
days using this sne
aky linguistic secret...
Free from the
computer... Free from
memorization... and
absolutely guaranteed!

Click to Watch
Video Now
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